Public Document Pack

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Committee: Licensing Sub Committee

Date: Thursday 3 November 2011

Time: 10.00 am

Venue Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA
Membership

Councillor Fred Blackwell Councillor Michael Gibbard

Councillor Timothy Hallchurch MBE

AGENDA

Constitution of the Sub Committee
The Membership of the Sub-Committee for this meeting will be Councillors
Blackwell, Gibbard and Hallchurch.

Please contact Natasha Clark (01295 221589) or Louise Aston (01295 221601) to
tender apologies.
Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interest and the nature of that interest that they
may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

Note: Any Member with a prejudicial interest will not be able to participate in the
hearing, and should therefore notify the Head of Legal and Democratic Services in
advance so that arrangements may be made for an alternate Member to attend.

Premise Licence Determination Hearing (Pages 1 - 80)

Report of Head of Service 6

Cherwell District Council, Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX15 4AA
www.cherwell.gov.uk




Summary

To provide an outline of an application to for the grant of a Premises Licence in
relation to John Paul |l Centre, Causeway, Bicester and detail the representations
received from Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties that has resulted in
the need for a hearing to determine the application.

Recommendations
There is no recommendation. In considering the representations received and what

is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the options open to the
Sub-Committee are, in broad terms:

(1) approve the application for the grant of a premises licence as submitted
(2)  reject the application for the grant of premises licence in whole or part

(3)  place conditions on the grant of premises licence and/or require changes to
the details of the permissions sought.

Information about this Agenda

Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence should be notified to democracy@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or (01295)
221601 prior to the start of the meeting.

Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the
start of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item. The definition of personal
and prejudicial interests is set out the constitution. The Democratic Support Officer will
have a copy available for inspection at all meetings.

Personal Interest: Members must declare the interest but may stay in the room, debate
and vote on the issue.

Prejudicial Interest: Member must withdraw from the meeting room and should inform
the Chairman accordingly.

With the exception of the some very specific circumstances, a Member with a personal
interest also has a prejudicial interest if it is one which a Member of the public with
knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to
prejudice the Member’s judgement of the public interest.

Local Government and Finance Act 1992 — Budget Setting, Contracts &
Supplementary Estimates

Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax
must declare the fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget
setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the
agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax.



Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds you must evacuate the building by the nearest
available fire exit. Members and visitors should proceed to the car park as directed by
Democratic Services staff and await further instructions.

Access to Meetings

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or
special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as
possible before the meeting.

Mobile Phones

Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off.

Queries Regarding this Agenda

Please contact Louise Aston or Natasha Clark, Legal and Democratic Services
louise.aston@cherwell-dc.gov.uk (01295) 221601, natasha.clark@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
(01295) 221589

Sue Smith
Chief Executive

Published on Wednesday 26 October 2011



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

Licensing Sub-Committee

Premise Licence Determination Hearing
3 November 2011

Report of Head of Service 6

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To provide an outline of an application to for the grant of a Premises Licence in
relation to John Paul Il Centre, Causeway, Bicester and detail the representations
received from Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties that has resulted in the
need for a hearing to determine the application.

This report is public

Recommendations

There is no recommendation. In considering the representations received and what is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the options open to the Sub-
Committee are, in broad terms:

(1) approve the application for the grant of a premises licence as submitted

(2) reject the application for the grant of premises licence in whole or part

(3) place conditions on the grant of premises licence and/or require changes to
the details of the permissions sought.

Executive Summary

Introduction

1.1 On 21 September 2011, the Licensing Authority received an application for
the grant of a premises licence to permit regulated entertainment, provision
of entertainment facilities, provision of late night refreshment and Sale by
retail of alcohol at the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

1.2 The Licensing Act 2003 provides a clear focus on the promotion of four

statutory objectives which must be addressed when licensing functions are
undertaken.

Page 1



1.3 The licensing objectives are:

= The prevention of crime and disorder.
= Public safety.

= The prevention of public nuisance.

= The protection of children from harm.

The Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states:

Each objective is of equal importance. It is important to note that there are no other
licensing objectives, so that these four objectives are paramount considerations at
all times. But the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes.
These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in
licensing work. They include:

= the necessary protection of local residents, whose lives can be blighted by
disturbance and anti-social behaviour associated with the behaviour of some
people visiting licensed premises of entertainment;

= the introduction of better and more proportionate regulation to give business
greater freedom and flexibility to meet customers’ expectations;

= greater choice for consumers, including tourists, about where, when and how
they spend their leisure time;

= the encouragement of more family friendly premises where younger children
can be free to go with the family;

= the further development within communities of our rich culture of live music,
dancing and theatre, both in rural areas and in our towns and cities.

1.4 For the Licensing Authority to accept a representation as relevant, it must
firstly address one or all of the four licensing objectives and the likely effect
of the grant of the premises licence upon the promotion of those objectives.
The licensing authority must then determine whether or not the
representation may be deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious and that
they have been received within the relevant timescales. The licensing
authority can take whole or part of a representation and deem it as relevant,
therefore excluding the irrelevant part from the proceedings.

1.5 During the consultation period the Licensing Authority received
representations from a number of Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties in the vicinity of the premises. Full details of all relevant
representations received are included at paragraph 2 of this report.

Proposals

1.6 The applicant has proposed to provide the following regulated activities for
the days and times specified:

Page 2



Plays;
Monday — Sunday inclusive from 09:00 to Midnight inclusive
both indoors and outdoors

Films / Indoor Sporting Events

Monday — Sunday inclusive from 09:00 to Midnight inclusive
indoors only

Live Music / Recorded Music; Performance of Dance; Anything of a similar
description to Live or Recorded Music or Performance of Dance; Provision of
facilities for Making Music; Provision of facilities for Dancing; Provision of
facilities for anything of a similar description to Making Music or Dancing

Sunday — Thursday inclusive from 09:00 to Midnight inclusive
Friday — Saturday inclusive from 09:00 to 02:00 following morning inclusive
indoors only

Late Night Refreshment;

Sunday — Thursday inclusive from 23:00 to Midnight inclusive
Friday — Saturday inclusive from 23:00 to 02:00 following morning inclusive
indoors only

Sale( by retail) of Alcohol;

Sunday — Thursday inclusive from 11:00 to Midnight inclusive
Friday — Saturday inclusive from 11:00 to 02:00 following morning inclusive
For consumption on the premises only

1.7 The applicant has proposed the following opening hours for the premises:

Sunday — Thursday inclusive from 08:00 to 01:00 following morning
inclusive
Friday — Saturday inclusive from 08:00 to 02:30 following morning inclusive

Background Information

2.1 A full copy of the application, including plans of the location to be licensed
submitted by the applicant is attached at Appendix 1.

2.2 During the consultation period, a total of 37 representations were received in
respect of this application. 33 of these representations have been deemed
relevant.

2.3 The 4 representations that have been discounted were due to duplication, or
due to the author not being considered an Interested Party as specified in the
Licensing Act 2003.

24 On 12 October 2011 a further representation was received by the Licensing

Authority. As the consultation period had ended this representation is not able
to be considered as it was received out of the relevant timescales in

Page 3



accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

25 On 12 September 2011, the Licensing Authority received a response to the
application from Trading Standards advising they had no objections to the
application. A copy of the correspondence is attached at Appendix 2.

2.6 On 27 September 2011, the Licensing Authority received a response to the
application from Laura Morris, Oxfordshire Licensing Officer with Thames
Valley Police. The response stated that Thames Valley Police would not
object to the application subject to conditions being attached to the licence.
The applicant agreed to the application of these conditions and confirmed this
agreement in an email to Laura Morris on the 27 September 2011. A copy of
the correspondence is attached at Appendix 3.

2.7 On 10 October 2011, the Licensing Authority received a response to the
application from Rob Lowther, Anti Social Behaviour Manager advising they
had no objections to the application. A copy of the correspondence is
attached at Appendix 4.

2.8 Between 27 September 2011 and 6 October 2011 the Licensing Authority
received 30 relevant representations from Interested Parties.

2.9 25 of these Interested Party representations were from residents of the
Hanover Gardens retirement housing estate. A copy of their correspondence
is attached at Appendix 5.

2.10 3 of these Interested Party representations were from individuals working for
Hanover Housing Association — the organisation charged with the
management of the Hanover Gardens retirement housing estate. A copy of
their correspondence is attached at Appendix 6.

211 2 of these Interested Party representations were from residents of Church
Street, Bicester. A copy of their correspondence is attached at Appendixes 7
& 8.

2.12 A Map showing the location of the premises in relation to the location of the
Interested Party properties is attached at Appendix 9.

Key Issues for Consideration/Reasons for Decision and Options

3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 states that all licensing matters must promote the four
Licensing Objectives, they are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm

3.2 Representations received have stated concerns in relation to potential issues
in respect of the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance.

Page 4



3.3 Details of how the applicant intends to promote the four licensing objectives in
general in addition to specifically related to promotion of the prevention of
crime and disorder objective and the promotion of the prevention of public
nuisance objective is given below:

Objective Applicants response

General Staff Training

Prevention of crime & disorder A zero tolerance to drugs

Prevention of public nuisance Sound to be kept at a reasonable level
3.4 The relevant sections of the Guidance and Licensing Authority Policy issued

under the Licensing Act 2003, which are applicable to the representations for
this case are as follows:

GUIDANCE ISSUED UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,

OCTOBER 2010:
Pages 82 — Sections Imposed Conditions, Proportionality, Duplication with
85 10.11 -10.18 other statutory provisions
Page 85 Sections Hours of Trading
10.19 - 10.21
Pages 18 — Sections Crime & Disorder
21 21-2.18
Pages 23 — Sections Public Nuisance
25 2.32-2.40
Pages 133 Annex D Part 1. Conditions relating to the prevention of crime
- 137 & disorder
Pages 144 Annex D Part 4. Conditions relating to the prevention of public
— 145 nuisance

CHERWELL DISTRICT COUNCIL STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY,

JANUARY 2010:
Page 1  Policy
GN1
Pages N/A
3-4
Pages  Policy
5-6 GN8
Page 8 N/A
Pages  Policies
12-14 LH1 - LH8
Pages Policies
19-21 LA4 — LA6
Pages  Policies
32-38 0OS1-0S18

Sections Obijectives
1.1.1-11.2
Sections Fundamental Principles
251-2513
Sections Planning & Building Control
2.10.1-2.10.2
Sections Non-Licensing Issues
2.10.1-2.10.2
Sections Licensing Hours
51-57
Sections General Prevention
7.3.1-7.3.13 Of Public Nuisance including Addressing
Local Concerns and
Management and
Control
Sections Operating Schedules including
8.1.1-88.2 addressing Crime & Disorder and Public

Nuisance

Page 5




The following options have been identified. The approach in the recommendations is
believed to be the best way forward

Option One Approve the application for the grant of a premises licence
as submitted

Option Two Reject the application for the grant of premises licence in
whole or part

Option Three Place conditions on the grant of premises licence and/or
require changes to the details of the permissions sought.

Consultations

The applicant carried out a full consultation in accordance with the requirements of
the Licensing Act 2003 for a period of 28 days ending at midnight on 10 October
2011.

Implications

Financial: There are no financial implications of this report

Comments checked by Sarah Best, Senior Accountancy
Assistant, 01295 221736.

Legal: The decision must comply with relevant legislation and
Council Policy.
All parties have a right of Appeal to the Magistrates Court
against the decision
Comments checked by Paul Manning, Solicitor, 01295

221691
Risk There is a risk that if policy and legislation has not been
Management: correctly followed, any resulting appeal could be successful.

Comments checked by Claire Taylor, Corporate Performance
Manager, 01295 221563

Wards Affected

Bicester Town Ward

Document Information

Appendix No Title

1 Application for a premises licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the John Paul Il Centre,
Causeway, Bicester

2 Representation from Hollie Franks of the Trading Standards
Service at Oxfordshire County Council

3 Representation from Laura Morris of the Licensing Team at
Thames Valley Police

4 Representation from Rob Lowther of the Anti-Social Behaviour

Team at Cherwell District Council

Page 6




5 25 Interested Party representations from residents of the
Hanover Gardens retirement housing estate

6 3 Interested Party representations from individuals working for
Hanover Housing Association — the organisation charged with
the management of the Hanover Gardens retirement housing

estate.

7 Representation from Mr J.A. Heard MSc and Dr L.M.
Houseman of 2 Church Street, Bicester.

8 Representation from Mr Matthew Clements of 4 Church Street,
Bicester.

9 Map showing the location of the Interested Party properties in

relation to the premises.

Background Papers

Members have been issued with copies of the Guidance, the Statement of Licensing
Policy and the Council’s pool of conditions and are asked to bring them to the
meeting.

Report Author Natasha Barnes, Licensing & Vehicle Parks Manager
Contact 01295 753738
Information natasha.barnes@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Appendix 1

| s lomoct

( h e r' w e l l Bodicote House e Bodicote  Banbury ¢ Oxfordshire ¢ OX15 4AA
Telephone 01295 252535

N Textphone 01295 221572

A
DISTRICT COUNCIL RECE]! /EDM DX 24224 (Banbury)
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE 2 http.//iwww.cherwell.gov.uk
¢

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Tonun Pauc o Ceotee, & BusSEwmy B iceste
IWe ... s e e e apply for a premises licence under section 17
of P OF THE T mm Bcaae ComcePTiod
(Insert name(s) of applicant) C Qusg oy \C. ESTER
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises deScribed in Part 1 below (the premises)
and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

o ?Qou.. T CENTRE
Pazew CenTee
C_pusc wehy

Post t ) Post cod
S own%\CES’f@Z st co eOXZJo 6 B

Telephone number at premises (if any)

O As3 207,

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ o —CO

LLICENSING_ACT_2003\APPLICATION & GUIDANCE MASTERS\PREMISES MASTERS\PREMISES GRANT\Premises Grant Application Form (Yellow).rtf

-1-

Page 9



Part 2

- Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

9)

h)

*If you

Please tick v yes

an individuai or individuals*

a person other than an individual®

i. as a limited company

ii. as a partnership

iii. as an unincorporated association or

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

a recognised club

a charity /

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales
are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the

use of the premises for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Page 10

please complete
section (A)

please complete
section (B)

please complete
section (B

please complete
section (B

please complete
section (B

please complete
section (B)

please complete
section (B)

please complete
section (B)

please complete
section (B)

please complete
section (B)

please complete
section (B)

Please tick v yes




Daytime contact telephone number O\SH g s3 QT

E-mail address . . .
(optional) O RE@ 1 ACUATE ~ CONCEPTION LR . LXK |

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned

Name

oun Qﬂu(. It CE«)TQG.,

Address
. r-mseuse«j Q\CEST‘EZ OxFa@D S HRE
GxX26 bAwy

Registered number (where applicable)

234216

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association
etc)

CHQ?.\’(":S

Telephone number (if any)

OIgE 253 217

E-mail address (optional)

Page 11



Part 3 — Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licence to start?

Day Month Year

BI8[olgI2Tao 1 ]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

Day Month Year

I I [ 1 [ [ | 1]

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend

"

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

B Tuwoo STors YN NEFT ADTAL RN WL Cuu‘zc\-\r
A, MDA LEES Woud bg Foz Pozidu ma=<ivities
AOD MEETincy And L REAT \on DL FAC VT RS For —T4R
LOC AL £Oamm l.'._u SR, A VA o ABETS OF fPO2GK
A Qoo nS i LD T O VN CADE @FF\QES)Q \C\Tc;uie\)fil
man M meeTing Qoo 92, C ool Room

ToOWETS ; DISABLEDN Ten g3

T & O3z ance LN, MM AN RACL ;N TR Crecu il
Frect O @ MEET G e~ AMQ Lo&@j oN THE
Cuit Crool As OB, AS A ENCLOSED GpzneEn 7o
Cea, BOE OF AuE CENTIR Lol BE LTy For TWE SHue

Ao ConSumpP Ton OF dhlcovel

Az oEFle's on Tue Gzowd Soeed AN
Lot RE Gakp Fct. QoM.

AL Mdesénss 0 Fued™ « GZouy Fras? Eox, Poe?. of Food

N Fzat Froe

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)
Please tick v yes
Provision of regulated entertainment:

a) plays (if ticking :yes: fill in box A) /

by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) Ny

Page 12



o

c¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking és. fill in box C)
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill jn box E)

f) recorded music (if tickin/d yes, fill in box F)
g) performances of dance (iﬁ-'ﬁcking yes, fill in box G)

h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in
box H) _

f

Provision of entertainment falcilities;i for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) enteﬂainment{,df‘ a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) (if ticking yes, fill in
box K) / ‘
Provision of _Iatelnight refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

\
\,

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 13

\

<JISTINTIS

SUISTISTIS TN




A

Plays Will the performance of a Indoors
Standard days and timings play take place indoors or
(please read guidance note outdoors or both — please Outdoors
6) tick v (please read guidance
Day | Start Finish note 2) Both [
Mon Please give further details here (please read
(3% -0 | QL& -6 | guidance note 3).
N iIxeo Dudiesce
Tue
05-00 | -06
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays
CA06 | AU -~ | (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
CA 0O -8
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
B%-on|20G -0 premises for the performance of a play at different
N times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
| O GO |ZL -0
Sun
A 00 | Z( ~c6

Page 14




B

Films Will the exhibition of films Indoors v
Standard days and timings take place indoors or
(please read guidance note 6) | outdoors or both — please Outdoors
Day | Start Finish tick v (please read guidance Both
note 2)
Mon Please give further details here (please read
(34 -06 | 2., -a@ |guidance note 3). i
Mixey Ruoiecce
Tue
0400 (L -0
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of
90‘_’@_6 |ZL ~& | films (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
S 06 (2 ~0d
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
A ey |20 ~¢¢ | premises for the exhibition of film at different times
o from those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
o900 [2L-00
Sun
0200 |21

Page 15



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read
guidance note 3)

CkhsSEs For SPers, Jccm,

Day | Start Finish G
CA-oo [2L -06
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting
CA a0 |2 ~OC_ | events (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
O%-00 AL ~08
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
CA-cd | 2ZL-GO premises for indoor sporting events at different
times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
OA-00 |24 ~OC |
Sat
CA 00 A ~006
Sun
A Ge |Z2L-00

Page 16



E

Live music Will the performance of live | Indoors v
Standard days and timings music take place indoors or
(please read guidance note | outdoors or both — please Outdoors
6) tick v (please read guidance
Day | Start Finish note 2) Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read
A -0 [2L ~0G | guidance note 3).
Gzoues aud Do~y For,
Tue LORDO \'\')%5 O VO e S
OA-00 |2, -0a
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance
CS- o |2, -0 G | of live music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
3%4-00 |Ju-oa8
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
O -0 | 02~ & | premises for the performance of live music at
= different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
CH1-00 |02 -0
Sun
CR-00 AU ~ o0

“11-

Page 17




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded | Indoors v
Standard days and timings music take place indoors or
(please read guidance note 6) | outdoors or both — please Outdoors
Day | Start Fimish tick v (please read guidance Both
note 2)
Mon Please give further details here (please read
(24 ~-00 AL -GG | guidance note 3).
DI [/Bousd SYSTEN .
Tue
Ce-06 Au-00
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded
@c!_ro_fb _9\(.1 -0 music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
G%-00 |AL ~68
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
O -a 0 OA ~®C | premises for the playing of recorded music at
- - ' different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
CA-00 [R-~00
Sun
CA-08 |AL 00

-12-

Page 18




G

Performance of dance Will the performance of Indoors v
Standard days and timings dance take place indoors or
(please read guidance note outdoors or both — please Outdoors
6) tick v (please read guidance
Day | Start Finish note 2) Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read
0 -0 |AL -ad | guidance note 3).
AACRE & e DG,
b@;\\ct% o Er\%Se\i meE~T AT O '
Tue = OF B QQ(Z:( o FTESS
GA 6o AL -0 [T DN 3
C-08S .
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance
@q_’QQ_;lL\ ~O G | of dance (please read guidance note 4)
Thur )
A 00 [AU -3
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
CA -0 Og'l - | premises for the performance of dance
- 1 entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
C-00 (G300
Sun
QA-00 | 2L -0

-13-

Page 19

[ =




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of
entertainment you will be providing

MNUSC “TaAT Lo Ud QQoo\bé .
WO TEL TH. R MANT AT & Functien

6)
Will this entertainment take | Indoors L
place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick v’ Outdoors
Day | Start Finish (please read guidance note 2) [[goin
Mon Please give further details here (please read
O 00 |2 -6 | guidance note 3).
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a
< 00 [, ->© | similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
A -0l Al 0
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
O -0 [OR -0 | premises for entertainment at different times from
] those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
CPL-e0 |62 00
Sun
04 00 |H -0

-14 -

Page 20




Provision of facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of facilities for
making music you will be providing

Mmus Cc_)%mes’, DI . L aRAeKE.,

Will the facilities for making | Indoors i
music be indoors or V
outdoors or both — please Outdoors
tick v’ (please read guidance [gih
Day | Start Finish note 2)
Mon Please give further details here (please read
CA\ -0 AL ~0O0O | guidance note 3).
ﬂ“\ph{f\m ML / ST
e H P v w0
O -00 2L -0
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of
O%-0O (AL ~od | facilities for making music (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur
CcA-06 |ZL oo
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
A 06 |OL - | premises for the provision of facilities for making
— | music entertainment at different times from those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please
Sat read guidance note 5)
QQ_—O&’) o2~
Sun
ShRCCH PTG

-15-

Page 21




J

Provision of facilities for
dancing
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of facilities for
dancing that you will be providing

DOacce. Qrea worle D e D oN
AW SB\ZE oFf T OR0T TTAC G
Q\.QGQ,

Will the facilities for dancing | Indoors \/
be indoors or outdoors or
both — please tick v’ Outdoors
Day | Start Finish (please read guidance note 2) 3o
Mon Please give further details here (please read
B o |AL ~@& | guidance note 3).
Do
Tue
CA 03 AL -0
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing
O -0 | AL ~a & | dancing facilities (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
CA-0 | AL 00
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
<0 (O} -00 premises for the provision of facilities for dancing
] ’ entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
2 -00 | G2 ~00
Sun
CR-00 U ~00

-16 -

Page 22



K

Provision of facilities for

entertainment of a similar
description to that falling
within (i) or (j)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of
entertainment facility you will be providing

MNus e FoT E&Sajw\@\‘s’(_

Day | Start Finish Will the entertainment Indoors ‘/
facility be indoors or
outdoors or both — please Outdoors
tick v/
B
(please read guidance note 2) Pl
Mon Please give further details here (please read
O% 00 [ ~O@G | guidance note 3).
BT,
Tue
SR -08 QL -60
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of
P -00|AL -0G | facilities for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling with (i} or (j) (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur
0% o0 | AL 0%
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
CA -0 |02 -0 | premises for the provision of facilities for
o entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (i) or (j) at different times to those listed in
Sat the column on the left, please list (please read
-CO IO2-680 guidance note 5)
Sun
0% 00 |A2L-06

-17 -

Page 23




L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late Indoors Ve
Standard days and timings night refreshment take place
(please read guidance note indoors or outdoors or both | Outdoors
6) - please tickv’
Day | Start Finish (please read guidance note 2) | Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read
OG-0 | AL -G | guidance note 3).
Q(Zou\sko:g OF Fool Fav
Tue CONdSum @ TN on S € Fol
OA-C0 | 2L -0 |Fq. Licut SneceS.
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of
OCL“QO ;lu -G | late night refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
Cr -00 |R ~a¢y | premises for the provision of late night
- ] refreshment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Gt g [0 -60
Sun
CG1-00 |l 0

/™

Oy Licensable from

RN

-18 -

Page 24

(%\/



Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the sale of alcohol be On the
for consumption - please premises v’

tick v Off the

6) (please read guidance note 7) | premises
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon State and seasonal variations for the supply of
W~ |AL ~o O | alcohol (please read guidance note 4).
Tue
W -0 |24 -0d
Wed
W\ -0 |AL-a®
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
[\ GO | ngt ~@0 | premises for the supply of alcohol at different
times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
A -00 |02 ~ea
Sat
AL-OQ [OR-0 0
Sun
-6 JAL-6G

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Page 25




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to

concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

le(EQE CA)\L—L Ke NN Qbugﬂ @Ngj 'Tj?{
OF TNTEKTON MENT 0K Cominds, M ACMINES
Q‘.)c Pf‘\‘j ‘c..\\;t) oN NN QQ-E',IV\ \"_;laﬁ a7 ﬂ&j

/(’me..

-20-

Page 26



O

Hours premises are open to
the public
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance
note 4)

Day | Start Finish
Mon
C8 -~ |OF ~60
Tue
CS- 00 OV ~G0
Wed
08 -00 [t -G |
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
CR-OO |\ ~&(, | premises to be open to the public at different times
from those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
D8~0G |OR 30
Sat
S -oo @2 30
Sun
R~ [O -CC

-21-

Page 27




P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

SHace TTrAaN Wk

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A. 2€20 ToLEzA~E Ta VX LUGS |

c) Public safety

C ez ey Laaats
Feer Qo éQ,OU\S\é:"Q

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Sc:c.wb <o B¢ VgeT 7o A Censan ARLE Levec

L

Page 28




e) The protection of children from harm

CrnLDd2EIN T ZE N DDULT CBREOR <O PAS
QAULCT AT AL TimES

CHECKLIST:

Please tick v yes

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee

| have enclosed the plan of the premises

| have sent copies of this application and the plan to the responsible authorities and other
where applicable

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity

Signature N = W T — e —

-23.

Page 29




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

oud Qo s
:—S‘o'«-uﬁ Q&uu T CenTe
CRLUsE O

Post town Post code

VBices e Oxzb b vey

Telephone number (if any)
O\stry 283277,

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional)

ROM NG MM ACULATE — LORCEP Tiow) o ORC, (A

-4 -

Page 30



o

“Thn PaulIE PRMOECR PLAN A

E%ju .

| Delivery Vehicle @ .

» Officad Area St
&

Scaffold Zone 1800mm

————  Compound Security Fencing 2400mm high

Crane with a 30m Jib Radius

Barriered Pedestrian Route for Car Park users

Site Signage as Numbered on Plan & coded as below.

(10 Development Signboard

m,‘ Pedestrians Crossing, SLOW

@J Beware Pedestrians

/mlq Site Access, Give Way to Oncoming Vehicles

,W\, Beware of Reversing Vehicles

m/.\, 5 mph

W Site Rules (Hard Hat, High Viz, Report to Site Office etc)
: m All Deliveries to report to site office

fw\m Children Keep Out, Building Sites are Dangerous Places
ﬂ/ Emergency Muster Point

Page 31



Frsl Flooe Plen

-~
A TTESTRENCE WAl
- = * =

On

DS

Legend

Hear daetector

moke detector

Cal point

Inglcarer unal

vaue Beacon (rac)

2kg carban diodde exingusher.
Waorter exfingulstxe 134 rofing

fire blanket | Asgm

O.s Hurnincted exit sigr-maintalned to BS 5459

Ernargancy lighting aon-ndinfained

05 Fremancy lghling malstalned

E Flies vt sign
Extamod igrt, N
™
P& Push bor ()]
M Getwral lre niclice w
Ny e door keep lackied am
M7 Fre Boops keep clear
k3 Fre coor keep shur (o Dotn sdes all F232 8C|
F Wel creenical Faloss Extieguishar,
Omﬂ WER
. Hew Nctes L
ZIGGURAT

Acraars s
i o, b T 2T WL

¥y

e et o —— iy an |

TR -

o R ey
h B ey, Canahi
e

s

BUAF raw EIASES S




N

First Floor Plan

Page 33

Rev Notes Date
_—

ZIGGURAT

Archescturi Dexign,
57 Thamgeen Drve, Caverchuit, Ormn, Q32T AFA.
o az2n74

LR
_
DATE March 2011

SITE The Chiirch of Lhe Immaculsts Coneaption.
The Causeway, Bicaster

PROJECT New Parish Centm

TITLE Firo protection works

—
SCALE  1-100 DWG 10607 064




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Page [ of 1
Appendix 2

Stacey Walsham

From: Franks, Hollie - Community Safety - Trading Standards [Hollie.Franks@Oxfordshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 12 September 2011 09:14

To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing Application - No Objections

Re: John Paul Il Centre, Parish Centre, Causeway, Bicester, OX26 6AW - No Objections

L]
Hollie Franks
Licensing & Legal Process Clerk

Trading Standards Service
Community Safety & Shared Services
Oxfordshire County Council

Graham Hill House

Electric Avenue

Ferry Hinksey Road

Oxford OX2 OBY

Tel: 01865 810801

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk
4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in
error, please notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender
may not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer

Page 35
12/09/2011



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Page 1 of 2

Appendix 3

Stacey Walsham

From: Morris Laura [Laura.Morris@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 27 September 2011 15:36
To: Licensing; Licensing

Subject: FW: Conditions to be attached to your licence

Attachments: conditions to be attached.doc

Hello
Please find attached conditions. If these are attached we have no concerns.
thanks

Laura Morris | Oxfordshire Licensing Officer | Telephone : 01865 846 150 | Internal: 700

6150
Address: Licensing, Thames Valley Police, HQ South, Oxford Rd, Kidlington, OX5 2NX
----- Original Message-----

From: npc@immaculate-conception.org.uk [mailto:npc@immaculate-conception.org.uk]
Sent: 27 September 2011 14:27

To: Morris Laura

Subject: RE: Conditions to be attached to your licence

Hi Laura

I am happy to accept these terms and conditions on the licence.

Please find attached the terms of booking if you feel that there should be anything else in them please feel
free to get in touch and I will amend as required.

Regards

John Pretorius
Centre Manager

John Paul Il Centre

Tel: 01869 253 277
Mobile: 07737944875

From: Morris Laura [mailto:Laura.Morris@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 27 September 2011 13:43

To: npc@immaculate-conception.org.uk

Cc: Licensing

Subject: Conditions to be attached to your licence

Hello

Thank you for meeting us this morning. Please could you read the attached conditions and
send a response stating that you are happy to have these attached to your licence.

Regards

Page 37
27/09/2011



THAMES VALLEY POLICE

Division/Station : HQ South

From: Laura Morris To: Cherwell District Council
Licensing Officer Licensing Dept
Ref: Application Date: 27 September 2011 Tel.No. 01865 846150

Subject :

GEN4B-LAN(3/95)

John Paul 2 Centre Bicester

Conditions to be attached in agreement with Thames Valley Police.

The CCTYV system shall incorporate a recording facility which shall be retained and stored in
a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of one calendar month. A system shall be in
place to maintain the integrity of the recorded image and a complete audit trail maintained.
The system will comply with the Data Protection Act 1998 and all signs as required will be
clearly displayed. The system will be mainly external and shall be maintained and fully
operational at all times.

A Hire agreement shall be submitted and agreed with Thames Valley police.

Having spoken to the applicant we are happy that these conditions will not be enforced until the 1
November 2011 when the official opening of the premise commences.

I have read and accept the above conditions as part of my licence.
Signed: Laura Morris

Date: 27™ September 2011

Page 38



Appendix 4

Cherwell District Council
Safer Communities and Community Development
Anti-Social Behaviour Units Licensing Consultation Response.

Licensing Act 2003: Application for a premises license
Applicant(s): The John Paul Il Centre Causeway Bicester Oxon

Premises:
John Paul Il Centre CAUSEWAY Bicester Oxon OX26 6AW

Details of the application:
A premises license is sought to allow the supply of alcohol and the full range of
regulated entertainment excluding boxing and wrestling

History
As this is a new license application there is no relevant history held within the Anti Social
Behaviour Team.

Observations.

The John Paul Il Centre is a newly built purpose designed set of premises. The potential
for activities taking place within the premises to generate noise was recognised as part
of the buildings design process and was examined in detail when planning permission
was sought for the premises.

On this basis the premises should be capable to operating without causing unreasonable
disturbance to the occupants of nearby dwellings

Recommendation:

A premises license be granted as per the company’s application of 08/09/11

Rob Lowther
Anti Social Behaviour Manager
10/10/11

A copy of this report is sent to the applicant(s) or their agents and to the Licensing
Authority for the Cherwell District Council Area. Should you wish to discuss the
contents of this report and its recommendations please contact Rob Lowther on 01295
221623 or rob.lowther@cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

PLEASE CONFIRM IN WRITING THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS DOCUMENT,
THAT YOU AGREE THE RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OR THAT YOU INTEND
TO CHALLENGE THE RESOPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES RECOMENDATION
Correspondence must be addressed to Safer Communities, Urban & Rural, The
Licensing Authority, Cherwell District Council, Bodicote House, Bodicote Banbury
OX15 4AA

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Appendix 5

27 September 2011

/7 (
Head of Urban & Rural IIMI/I u) Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester
Bodicote House Oxon
Bodicote _ (D
Oxon OX15 4AA DX("MS 63

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul li Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am writing to
object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

~ Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is directly opposite the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions, will lead to
noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door smoking areas and the
vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be detrimental to my desire to
peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell's local plan.

| like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise from my
local neighbours.

| hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover Gardens
when ruling on the above application.

4 g A i

Page 41



27 September 2011

Head of Urban & Rural 7). Hanover Gardens

The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road

Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon

Bodicote O X AL % N2

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am writing to
object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is directly opposite the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions, will lead to
noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door smoking areas and the
vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be detrimental to my desire to

peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s local plan.

| like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise from my
local neighbours.

| hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover Gardens

when ruling on the above application.
¢

M B s~ RecitT
L HA~NvER G Aandirs

6{¢Lf"§'ﬂ£ﬂ_
0 X O «

gx 2L & dp.

Page 42



27 September 2011

il W %ooNﬁ')’

Head of Urban & Rural ¢+ Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon ~
Bodicote oxz26 6D

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul 1l Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am writing to
object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is directly opposite the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions, will lead to
noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door smoking areas and the
vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be detrimental to my desire to
peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s local plan.

| like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise from my
local neighbours.

| hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover Gardens
when ruling on the above application.

Page 43



27 September 2011

Mrs Joyce_ Stec ke,

Head of Urban & Rural 1%Hanover Gardens

The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester = )
Bodicote House Oxon ©X & &D {J
Bodicote

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. 1 am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

I like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

| hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

L) 5t5cks

Page 44



27 September 2011

Head of Urban & Rural | - Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon

Bodicote Oox ab LD
Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

| like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

iR s S
%o\( L

<. DyAson .

Page 45



27 September 2011

= E R‘D¢9

Head of Urban & Rural { 7Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon

Bodicote oxLb bDP
Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul |l Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s

local plan.

I like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover

Gardens when ruling on the above application.
{ (o

Page 46



27 September 2011

Me Devig RickeTs

Head of Urban & Rural A2 Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon

Bodicote O Y Ao Lo:‘) \’3
Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

| like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

| hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

O H Ritlk

Page 47



27 September 2011

Mes Toqer Ricrerrs

Head of Urban & Rural *.. Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon

Bodicote OXa3lb LDP

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

I like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

i v Qb

Page 48



27 September 2011

Head of Urban & Rural 30 Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon OXZé ébcl
Bodicote

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the john Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
focal plan.

I like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

I
/

vl
T )z(ﬁf WIS

!

Page 49



27 September 2011

& \‘.TE( ’/\/OR /a

Head of Urban & Rural "I ZHanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon

Bodicote OX Qé 6/06‘
Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

I like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

el
0/ g 0 oA

Page 50



27 September 2011

M AN RoREATSOW

Head of Urban & Rural \,{6 Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon

Bodicote OKQL é:D G

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. 1 am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul li Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

I like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that I will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

-

Page 51



27 September 2011

Dol I\UB As hisel

Head of Urban & Rural Z..[/O Hanover Gardens

The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road

Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House oxon OX 2.4 6:{)9
Bodicote

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul 1l Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

I object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

| like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

Page 52



27 September 2011

NS 12c ATT AN ET
Head of Urban & Rural L,_Lg Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council _ Bicester
Bodicote House |. Oxon
Bodicote ' O 5= 6 §L0 @

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul 1l Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

I object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

 like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that I will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

| hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

m_/ cf( {W

Page 53



27 September 2011

NIy
Head of Urban & Rural £ Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester
Bodicote House Oxon
Bodicote oxab. 6ba

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

| like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

| hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

%/ VEc

Page 54



27 September 2011

Head of Urban & Rural S| Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon D)(Zé;
Bodicote

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

I like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

s /@7

W 3. Ku?t(J (IMF)

Page 55



27 September 2011

tiazt BLAF

Head of Urban & Rural & 3 Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon

Bodicote o X Lb (a)@
Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s

local plan.

I like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover

Gardens when ruling on the above application.
In s

Page 56



27 September 2011

Mes T. WHY7E

Head of Urban & Rural 54 Hanover Gardens

The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road

Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon O™ 2 £, 6@@
Bodicote

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

I live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul If Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

I like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover

Gardens when ruling on the above application. P B
oA a7 / ] V4 / Y
e / &L &7 /{/f(’é

//
M / _{/_,’L ) é/
/ey

Page 57



27 September 2011

mrs £ Flcﬂrt:g

Head of Urban & Rural ;')""EHanover Gardens

The Licensing Authority r _ Manorsfield Road

Cherwell District Council f | Bicester

Bodicote House 'f Oxon ) >< b6 bﬁb @
Bodicote

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

I like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

7 (L

<

Page 58



27 September 2011

Mrs [ 3&8@\

Head of Urban & Rural 5'9 Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority | | Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council : Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon

Bodicote | / ab 60 R
Oxon OX15 4AA o i B

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

I like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

| hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

/i Dig7e

Page 59



UHRisTwe \‘“\AKP\-\\/(

27 September 2011

Head of Urban & Rural (& © Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon

Bodicote Ox a2l WD §
Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am
writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul i Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is close to the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to my desire to peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s
local plan.

I like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise
from my local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover
Gardens when ruling on the above application.

& \\\\_}\
NO \7\_\{

Page 60



27 September 2011

MRS §.PAvne

Head of Urban & Rural i | Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon

Bodicote OXpv bl
Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am writing to
object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is directly opposite the John Paul |l Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions, will lead to
noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door smoking areas and the
vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be detrimental to my desire to
peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s local plan.

| like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise from my
local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover Gardens
when ruling on the above application.

&v O L t{"w‘d@ buv\/j

o W
Q'“C‘_‘j“’“

Page 61



27 September 2011

M. € kL usY

& 2 Hanover Gardens
Manorsfield Road

Head of Urban & Rural
The Licensing Authority

Cherwell District Council Bicester
Bodicote House Oxon
Bodicote 6x 1 b (G D 0

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am writing to
object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul |l Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is directly opposite the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions, will lead to
noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door smoking areas and the
vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be detrimental to my desire to
peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell’s local plan.

| like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise from my
local neighbours.

| hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover Gardens
when ruling on the above application.

Page 62



27 September 2011

Head of Urban & Rural g Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon

Bodicote A LD i% _
Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am writing to
object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is directly opposite the John Paul il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions, will lead to
noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door smoking areas and the
vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be detrimental to my desire to
peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell's local plan.

| like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise from my
local neighbours.

| hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover Gardens
when ruling on the above application.

T)m (&Q,{L X' kui
LA 21

/-.
Ay M DAY

Page 63



27 September 2011

Head of Urban & Rural . e\ Hanover Gardens
The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road
Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House . ; . . Oxon

Bodicote '

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am writing to
object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is directly opposite the John Paul 1l Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions, will lead to
noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door smoking areas and the
vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be detrimental to my desire to

peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell's local plan.

| like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise from my
local neighbours.

| hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover Gardens
when ruling on the above application.

TNowmw il € Ryeroun nv\

Page 64



27 September 2011

Mr LS Butlin

Head of Urban & Rural 6? Hanover Gardens

The Licensing Authority Manorsfield Road

Cherwell District Council Bicester

Bodicote House Oxon OX2.¢&, 6DQ
Bodicote

Oxon OX15 4AA

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| live at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am writing to
object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and my flat is directly opposite the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions, will lead to
noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door smoking areas and the
vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be detrimental to my desire to
peacefully enjoy my home and the noise may contravene Cherwell's local plan.

| like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that | will not be disturbed by noise from my
local neighbours.

I hope you will consider my health and well-being and that of the many residents of Hanover Gardens
when ruling on the above application.

v 1B dln

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Appendix 6

29t September 2011
Head of Urban & Rural East Region
The Licensing Authority Nelson House
Cherwell District Council Alington Road
Bodicote House Eynesbury
Bodicote * St Neots
Oxon OX15 4AA Cambs

PE19 6RE

t 01480 475069
f01480 217023
www.hanover.org.uk

Re: Application for a Premises Licence - John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| am the Retirement Housing Manager responsible for the Hanover Gardens, the
retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road in Bicester. | am writing to object
to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents and a number of these
residents have their properties facing onto the John Paul Il Centre. The additional
social activities at this venue which will be permitted by this license will
unfortunately increase the noise levels late at night and in some case in the early

morning for these unfortunate residents.

These increased noise levels will adversely effect the residents’ desire to live
quiet and peaceful life in their retirement and may well adversely effect those
who suffer from chronic iliness and who expect a peaceful nights sleep.

| hope you will consider the health and well-being of the many elderly residents
of Hanover Gardens when ruling on the above application.

Yours sincerely
___;/ 7
/
Peter Marshall
Retirement Manager (East)

For and behalf of Hanover Housing

Hanover Housing Association, Exempt Charity, Industrial and Provid? o, 24R, Tenant Services Authority No. LOO71. Registered Office: Hanover
House, 1 Bridge Close, Staines TW18 4TB. Member Independent Housi a eme.



S— Q) hanover

Head of Urban & Rural Estate Manager’s Office
The Licensing Authority Hanover Gardens
Cherwell District Council Manorsfield Road
Bodicote House Bicester

Bodicote Oxon OX26 6DG

Oxon OX15 4AA

1. 01869 246388
june.hepworth@hanover.org.uk
www.hanover.org.uk

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul Il Centre, Bicester

Dear Sir

| am an Estate Manager at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road
in Bicester. | am writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il
Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents. Residents at flat numbers 1 to 8 and 64 to 69
live immediately opposite the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to the residents’ desire to peacefully enjoy their homes and may contravene
Cherwell’s local plan.

The residents of Hanover Gardens, many who suffer with long-term or chronic health problems,
like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that they will not be woken by noise
from their local neighbours.

| hope you will consider the health and well-being of the many residents of Hanover Gardens
when ruling on the above application.

Yours sincerely

s Qeqm..w: =

JUNE HEPWORTH

Estate Manager




Q) hanover

Head of Urban & Rural Estate Manager’s Office
The Licensing Authority Hanover Gardens
Cherwell District Council Manorsfield Road
Bodicote House Bicester

Bodicote Oxon OX26 6DG

Oxon OX15 4AA

t. 01869 246388
libby.griffin@hanover.org.uk
www.hanover.org.uk

Ref. Application for a Premises Licence
John Paul |l Centre, Bicester RECEIVED

17 SEP 7018
Dear Sir

| am an Estate Manager at Hanover Gardens, the retirement housing estate off Manorsfield Road
in Bicester. | am writing to object to the application for a Premises Licence by the John Paul Il
Centre in Bicester.

Hanover Gardens is home to 75 elderly residents. Residents at flat numbers 1 to 8 and 64 to 69
live immediately opposite the John Paul Il Centre.

| object to the application because any evening licence, and any late night licence extensions,
will lead to noise from car engines, car doors, people leaving functions, people using out-door
smoking areas and the vibration of noise and music from social gatherings. This noise will be
detrimental to the residents’ desire to peacefully enjoy their homes and may contravene
Cherwell’s local plan.

The residents of Hanover Gardens, many who suffer with long-term or chronic health problems,
like to go to bed at a reasonable hour, with the expectation that they will not be woken by noise
from their local neighbours.

| hope you will consider the health and well-being of the many residents of Hanover Gardens
when ruling on the above application.

Yours sincerely

Estate Manager




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Page 1 of 1

Appendix 7
Stacey Walsham
From: Heard, Jim [Jim.Heard @uk.bp.com]
Sent: 05 October 2011 14:04
To: Licensing
Subject: Objections to the Licensing Request of the John Paul Il Centre, the Causeway, Bicester,
0X26 6AN

Importance: High
Attachments: Objections to the Licensing Request of John Paul Il Centre Bicester.doc

Sir / Madam,
As advised by the Licensing Office:

Please find attached the formal objections of the legal owners of 2 Church Street, Bicester, 0X26 6AZ for the
proposed licensing request by the John Paul Il Centre, The Causeway Bicester, 0X26 6AN.

Please can you acknowledge receipt of this e-mail and the attachment by return e-mail at your earliest
convenience.

Kindest Regards,

Jim Heard msc

Head of Security Governance

Strategy & Operational Excellence

BP International | 5 The Square | Stockley Park | Uxbridge | Middlesex | UB11 1ET | United Kingdom |
(Office) +44 (0)20 3057 6626

(Cell) +44 (0)7768 428532

(E-mail) Jim.heard@uk.bp.com

Visit http://securityatbp.bpweb.bp.com for advice on security matters. You will need your BP1
credentials to access this site.

BP International Limited, a company registered in England & Wales with the registered company number 542515 and whose registered office is Chertsey
Road, Sunbury on Thames, Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United Kingdom

This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please delete
this e-mail from your system and note that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.

& please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Page 71
05/10/2011



The Licensing Authority 2 Church Street

Cherwell District Council Bicester
Banbury Oxfordshire
Oxfordshire 0OX26 6AZ
OX15 4AA

5" October 2011

OBJECTIONS TO THE PROPOSED LICENCING REQUEST BY THE JOHN PAUL
Il CENTRE

Dear Sir/ Madam

We wish to raise objections to the proposed unrestricted licensing request by the
John Paul Il Centre, The Causeway, Bicester, Oxfordshire, OX26 6AN. We would
query the appropriateness of the license, in accordance with the Licensing
Objectives stipulated in the United Kingdom Licensing Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

a) Currently there are already two establishments located on Church Street (within
a close proximity of the location of proposed site) with licenses to supply
alcohol. Church Street is also a main highway through Bicester and its
residents currently have to deal with the vandalism and destruction of property
as a result of individuals being intoxicated. We have already reported 1 incident
that involved property damage and 3 further non-emergency calls to local police
within the last 9 months. As a resident of Church Street and the closest family
to the John Paul Il (JPI) Centre we have concerns about further disturbances
which might be brought about by any license awarded there.

2. Prevention of Public Nuisance

a) Itis accepted that The JPIl Centre is a modern building utilizing modern
construction techniques, however its ability to reduce sound disturbances from
within the building is currently unclear. Due consideration should be given to the
location of the JPII Centre, surrounded by residential properties, next to a
Conversation Area and two UK Heritage Grade |l listed buildings (No's2&4
Church Street respectively). The residents of these listed buildings are severely
restricted in being able to apply authorized changes to reduce noise and
excessive light generated from the Centre (Number 4 Church Street was
declined Listed Building consent early this year to refurbish existing sash
windows with Double Glazing by the Conservation Office, Cherwell DC). The
John Paul Il Centre is located to the rear of both of these listed buildings and
both properties have two bedrooms overlooking the Centre (within 25 metres of
the front entrance). Even the current use of the Centre has shown that patrons
and the owners have not respected that the surrounding area is wholly
residential, with an increase in traffic, loitering outside of the Centre and light
pollution from a halogen light affixed to the Church. It is unclear to the residents
of 2 Church Street how, if the license is given, would the owners of the Centre
negate these disturbances. Indeed what assurances can be given that any
patrons entering and leaving the Centre who do not take heed of any warning
notices regarding the residential area at unsociable hours would be moved on
in quiet and safe manner.

Page 72



b) Church Street is a narrow road, with limited parking for residents. The road
contains two Churches which, during the weekday and weekend, attendees use
for parking. The knock-on effect of these existing activities causes Church
Street to become a single lane. With the licensing proposal as it stands it is
logical to assume that the JPII Centre will be utilized even more frequently. This
situation has also been exacerbated by the reduction of car parking spaces at
the Church by the building of the JPII Centre itself. Therefore with the resultant
increased level of traffic on Church Street, coupled with patrons using Church
Street for parking, issues for residents in terms of traffic noise, poliution and
unheeded access to their family dwellings will arise.

c) As stated in Paragraph 1a there are two existing licensed establishments within
close proximity of the JPII Centre and ergo 2 Church Street. Throughout the
week and specifically on Saturday evenings there is an associated increase in
litter as a result of intoxicated individuals leaving these establishments both in
Church Street and from the Town, depositing their litter and waste within the
property boundaries of 2 Church Street. With the proposed request for licensing
it is logical to assume an increase in litter as the location of the proposed
licensed site is in closer proximity to the aforementioned property.

It is understood that having a centre for the local community to use is positive and
progressive for Bicester. However the use of this Centre in the unrestricted way
proposed would inhibit or have a sustained and detrimental effect on family life of the
residents who live within close proximity to the JPIl Centre. As a young professional
couple we specifically moved to Bicester to start a family in a safe and peaceful
Oxfordshire town. If the license is agreed as proposed this would cause a significant
nuisance with the increase level of traffic, noise and light during the entire week.

It would be agreeable to the residents of 2 Church Street for a license to be awarded
on an extremely limited basis. Weekday entertainment is inappropriate in such a
residential area. As an absolute maximum once a quarter on a Friday or on a
Saturday night to midnight (i.e. in total four times a year) would be satisfactory.

We request that we are informed of the date and time of any public hearing arranged
by Cherwell DC regarding the aforementioned licensing request by JPII Centre and
look forward to representing our objections at this forum.

Regards,

Mr. J. A. Heard MSc
Dr L. M. Houseman

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Appendix 8

4 Church Street
Bicester
Oxfordshire
0X26 6AZ
Head of Urban and Rural
The Licensing Authority
Cherwell District Council
Bodicote House
Bodicote
Banbury
Oxfordshire
OX15 4AA 5 October 2011

For the attention of Alex Gilbert

Licensing Application -The John Paul II Centre, Causeway, Bicester 0X26 6AW

As an interested party, I would like to register an objection to the current licensing
application by The John Paul II Centre, Causeway, Bicester, on the grounds of potential
public nuisance due to noise (Policy GN1 of the Cherwell Licensing Policy Statement,
and in particular Para 2.5.8 of that Policy Statement).

My wife and I own 4 Church Street which is a semi-detached Grade II listed property,
situated in a conservation area near the centre of Bicester. The John Paul II Centre has
been built at the back of this property, within 25 metres of our back bedroom windows; I
attach a layout showing just how close this actually is. The planning application for the
John Paul 1T Centre does not seem to have considered the proposed use of the building at
all, in particular whether it is appropriate for conservation area comprised largely of
residential buildings.

This licensing application appears to request permission to allow almost every sort of
public entertainment without significant restriction. I am advised that the application is
for, amongst other activities, music (live or recorded), dancing and sale of alcohol until
midnight on EVERY NIGHT, extended to 2.00am on Friday and Saturday nights.

The Google proﬁle1 for the John Paul 1I Centre states that “the new parish centre will
enrich parish life for current and future generations, by providing a comfortable purpose
built environment to meet. Activities include parish groups, functions and celebrations as
well as sacramental preparation.

The function / meeting room will also be available for hire. Importantly, this will provide
a vital source of income and enable the parish to interact with the wider local
community”.

' hitps://profiles.google.com/johnpaul.immaculateconception/about

Page 75



[ am entirely in sympathy with these aims, but [ would suggest that this application has a
far wider scope. The hire to the general public will in particular involve wedding
receptions and other similar functions but there does not seem to be any restriction
whatsoever on the frequency of these events. I can understand that the applicants want to
have as wide a scope as possible to maximise their earning potential but it would seem
totally unreasonable to permit this such late night use without restriction whatsoever.

I therefore request that:

a. The application, if approved, is limited in both permitted times and frequency of
such events. I suggest that regular opening should be curtailed at 10.30pm and
extensions past that time should be limited to a set number in any period, such as twice
per month to midnight and once every three months until 2.00am.

b. That there are robust procedures to control the additional noise of individuals
smoking (and talking) outside (ref Policy Statement Para 7.3.8), and for dispersal late at
night (Policy LH6).

C. I am notified of the date/time of the Committee hearing for this application, and
that I am allowed to speak at that meeting.

Please contact me on matthew.clements@tiscali.co.uk or on 07786 321430 if there are
any questions.

Yours sincerely

Wiz

Matthew Clements

Attachment: Layout of Site

Copy by both e-mail and post

Page 76



LAYOUT SHOWING PROXIMITY OF Nos 2 & 4 TO THE NEW CENTRE

(No 4 is the other half of No 2, being semi-detached)

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78






This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



	Agenda
	3 Premise Licence Determination Hearing
	Appendix 1 - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the John Paul II Centre, Causeway, Bicester
	Appendix 2 - Representation from Hollie Franks of the Trading Standards Service at Oxfordshire County Council
	Appendix 3 - Representation from Laura Morris of the Licensing Team at Thames Valley Police
	Appendix 4 - Representation from Rob Lowther of the Anti-Social Behaviour Team at Cherwell District Council
	Appendix 5 - 25 Interested Party representations from residents of the Hanover Gardens retirement housing estate
	Appendix 6 - 3 Interested Party representations from individuals working for Hanover Housing Association Œ the organisation charged with the management of the Hanover Gardens retirement housing estate.
	Appendix 7 - Representation from resident of 2 Church Street
	Appendix 8 - Representation from Resident of 4 Church Street Bicester
	Appendix 9 - Location Map


